UNITED TOWNSHIP HIGH SCHOOL, DISTRICT #30

TO: JANICE ROOME

FROM: DAVE BISBY

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR REMOVAL OF E WASTE
DATE: 3/5/25

We are request permission to dispose of electronic assets that are broken and/or have no value
and no longer used by the district. The items to be disposed of and recycled are as follows:

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY
Smartboards 35 each
Television 1 each
Byte Speed/HP Desktops 60 each
Keyboards/Cords/Chargers 7 boxes
Chromebooks 575 each
Printers 3 each
Projectors 15 each
Old Monitors 98 each
Areohive (Speeds are no longer good for modern transfer) 100 each
DVD Drives 25 each
Misc. Electronic Equipment/Parts Per IT Outdated 3 boxes
Laptops (Dell) 25 each
Refrigerator Upright 2 each
Refrigerator Dorm Size 4 each
Server IBM & other Electronics from Tim’s Room O




